Ceniral Coveniry Fire District
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
Coventry Town Hall Annex
1675 Flat River Road
Coventry, RI 02816
July 21, 2022, at 6:30 PM
Directors
Cynthia Fagan-Pemry-President,
Carl Mattson — Vice-President, Richard Polselli,
Kristen Benoit, Russell McGillivray, Debra Santilli, Emest Pullano

Agenda
Call to Order Cynthia Fagan-Perry, President
Pledge of Allegiance Cynthia Fagan-Perry, President
Safety Instructions Cynthia Fagan-Perry, President
Roll Call = Quorum Determination Daniel Kaplan, District Clerk

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

1. Minutes from: June 2, 2022. (Discussion/Action/Vote).

DISTRICT REPORTS:
1. Fire Chief's Report. (Discussion/Action/Vote).
2. Review of Monthly Financial Report. (Discussion/Action/Vote).

3. District Clerk's Report (including Tax Collection). (Discussion/Action/Vote).

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Consideration and presentation of tax abatement request from Wells Fargo
Vendor Financial Serv LLC, for 41 assets; total abatement request: $202.27.
(Discussion/Action/Vote).

2. Consideration and presentation of tax abatement request from Greg Gay
and Brittany Browning, 125 Reservoir Road, requesting waiver of $54.45
penalty; total abatement request: $54.45. (Discussion/Action/Vote).




3. Ratification of cessation of Board stipends for balance of fiscal year;
recommendation to waive stipends for next fiscal year when that budget is
created. (Discussion/Action/Vote).

4. Report and presentation by Treasurer on three (3) Fiscal Year 2023 budget
options, including necessary levy increases for each option. All options will
incorporate the proposal for one-year collective bargaining agreement
(“CBA"), continuing current terms and conditions from September 1, 2022
to August 31, 2023 with no raise and with an extension of current Fire
Marshal MOA. (Discussion Only).

The Board will vote to approve and advance a Fiscal Year 2023 budget
option at the August 18, 2022 Board meeting for presentation to the voters
at the September 12, 2022 Annual Meeting.

5. Board to direct the Fire Chief to work up staffing options for the Treasurer to
cost out to achieve financial stability, including elimination of structural
deficit, and increasing fund balance for ratification and decision by the
Board at a future meeting. (Discussion/Action/Vote).

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING: Thursday, August 18, 2022 at 6:30 PM
Coventry Town Hall Annex
1675 Flat River Road
Coventry, R1 02816

ADJOURNMENT Cynthia Fagan-Perry, President




Board of Directors Meeting
Attendance Sign-In Sheet

July 21, 2022

Board of Directors)

Fire District

Cynthia Fagan-Perry, President

R

Gayle Corrigan, District Treasurer

Carl L. Mattson, Vice President

Pavid Dagostino, Esq.

4

Bt

Richard Polselli, Director

é/fl/ /L/uz\v

Frank Brown, Chief

Kristen Benoit, Director

}ﬂ{{/{/ / 7/// /22

Daniel Kaplan, District Clerk

Russell McGillivray, Director

A gt

Debra Santilli, Director

—

forre

Ernest Pullano, Director




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
June 02, 2022 @ 6:30 PM

The meeting was called to order by President Fagan-Perry at 6:30 PM. A
quorum was present consisting of: President Cindy Fagan-Perry, Vice President
Carl Mattson, Director Kristen Benoit, Director Russell McGillivray, Director Richard
Polselli, Director Debra Santilli, Director Dorothy Berube, and Director Elect Ernest
Pullano. Legal Counsel David D'Agostino, Esq., of Gorham & Gorham, Inc., Fire
Chief Frank M. Brown, District Treasurer Gayle Corrigan and District Clerk Daniel
Kaplan were present. President Fagan-Perry led the Pledge of Allegiance and
gave instructions for emergency exit. District Clerk Kaplan took a roll call.

A motion to approve the Open Session Meeting Minutes, as amended,
from April 21, 2022, was made by Vice President Mattson, seconded by Director
Pullano, and unanimously approved.

A motion fo approve the Executive Session Meeting Minutes from April 21,
2022 Session was made by Vice President Mattson, seconded by Director Santilli,
and unanimously approved.

A motion to approve the Special Meeting Minutes, as amended, from
May 09, 2022 was made by Vice President Mattson, seconded by Director
Santilli, and unanimously approved.

The Fire Chief's report was presented by Fire Chief Frank Brown. A motion
to approve the report was made by Director Polselli, seconded by Director
Pullano, and unanimously approved.

A motion to approve the Financial Reports was made by Director Santilli,
seconded by Vice President Mattson, and unanimously approved.

A motion to approve the District Clerk's Report was made by Director
McGillivray, seconded by Vice President Mattson, and unanimously approved.

New Business:

A motion to approve/deny the Consideration of tax abatement request
from James Gagnon, 4 Lisa's Way, Coventry, Rl 02816 was made by Director
McGillivray, seconded by Director Pullano, and unanimously denied.



A motion to approve/deny the Consideration of tax abatement of interest
and penalties for Kayla Mulligan, 16 Alvero Road, Coventry, RI 02816 was made
by Director Benoit, seconded by Director Santilli and unanimously approved.

A motion to approve/deny the Consideration of tax abatement request
from Norbert J. Jarbeau, Ill, 1556 Harkney Hill Road, Coventry, RI 02816 was
made by Director Benoit, seconded by Director McGillivray and unanimously
denied.

A motion for the Ratification of tax sale redemption/reimbursement
pursuant to R.I. Gen. Laws § 44-9-43, for payment of $2,780.03 to resolve the
matter of Nirvana v. Masello, KM-2022-0187 (120 Hope Furnace Rd) was made
by Director Benoit, seconded by Director McGillivray and unanimously
approved.

District Treasurer Corrigan presented an Interim report on receipts and
disbursements for Fiscal Year 2022, showing current fiscal projections, cumulative
deficit, and structural deficit.

District Treasurer Corrigan presented a review and presentation of fiscal
projections for FY 2023 and FY 2024, incorporating Union proposals.

Legal counsel D' Agostino presented the following options for addressing
fiscal exigencies:

a. Funding the Budget(s): Electors fund the District budget.
Review of September 2021 annual meeting budget vote;
Review of May 9, 2022 supplemental tax levy vote; Review of
Superior Court decision in Bouchard v_CCFD, KB-2012-1150,
April 14, 2017.

b. Town Fire District Consolidation: Requires legislation; Requires
approval of all fire district Boards that would participate in the
consolidation; Requires approval of fire district electors;
Requires approval of Union(s), since there are different
collective bargaining agreements; May require approval of
tax levy increase(s).

c. Town Fire Department: Requires legislation; Requires likely
approval of all town taxpayers; May require approval from Fire



District Boards; Will involve several complicating issues such as
recent vote by WCFD at its annual meeting to return
equipment and apparatus, approval of Union(s), since there
are different collective bargaining agreements; Requires
consideration of existing Town Charter provisions, that are not
within the purview of any fire district.

. Bankruptcy Options: The District can only seek bankruptcy
protection with the approval of the State of RI, under the
terms of the Fiscal Stability Act, R.l. Gen. Laws § 45-9-1, et seq.;
only in bankruptcy, pursuant to Chapter 9 of the US
Bankruptcy Code, could the collective bargaining agreement
be changed, as it was by the State Receiver in 2015, resulting
in the 2015 - 2020 CBA.

. Decrease\Reduction of Expenses: Due to the District’s

financial situation, the Board must order layoffs and order the
Fire Chief to implement a change to operations and staffing
to achieve fiscal stability and replenishment of fund balance;
Discussion of bargaining considerations and rights regarding
layoffs; Discussion of streetlight turn-off and transition options.

The Board directed the District Treasurer to present options for achieving
financial stability, including elimination of structural deficit, and increasing fund
balance for ratification and decision by the Board at the next meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Scott Guthrie spoke about the Board having fiduciary control of the
district and should not be politically motivated. He said according to the Town
Charter section #1202 the Town is responsible for public safety and he was
against consolidation of the Fire Districts.

Lieutenant McCann spoke about the FLSA overtime provisions and that
manpower cutbacks would lead to more firefighter injuries.

Mr. Kuipers spoke about the pension liability which would still need to be
funded by the taxpayers even if the District went into bankruptcy.

A motion to elect new officers for the Board was made by Director
McGillivray, seconded by Director Benoit and approved. Vice President Mattson
voted to reject the motion.



A motion to adjourn was made by Director McGillivray, seconded by Vice

President Mattson, and unanimously approved. The meeting was adjourned at
8:45 PM.

Respectfully submitted,
Daniel Kaplan,
District Clerk



CENTRAL COVENTRY  cuiet Frank Brown

240 Arnold Rd
FIRE DISTRICT Coventry, RI 02816

(401) 825-7800

FIRE - RESCUE - EMS - FIRE PREVENTION

OFFICE of the CHIEF of DEPARTMENT

July 21, 2022

Summary of Operation activities:

PERSONNEL

Currently we have 26 members on staff and 3 members out on injury.

TOTAL PERSONNEL — 29

EMERGENCY INCIDENTS

* Incidents from January 1, 2022 thru June 30, 2022 were 2170 for a call volume
of 13 calls per day. (see attached summary)

APPARATUS

* All equipment is up and running properly at this time.

EQUIPMENT

* All portable equipment is up and running properly at this time.




CENTRAL COVENTRY  ChietFrank Brown

240 Arnold Rd
FIRE DISTRICT Coventry, RI 02816

(401) 825-7800

FIRE -~ RESCUE — EMS - FIRE PREVENTION

OFFICE of the CHIEF of DEPARTMENT
STATIONS

No issues at this time,

FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE

State Fire Marshal’s Office continues to work a backlog of work in the office.

TRAINING

*Training continues in the 3 acquired building on Main Street slated for
demolition.

Thank you to all our personnel for their hard work and dedication!

Respectfully submitted,

ol fafo B

Frank M. Brown
Chief




CENTRALCOVENTRY

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Alarm Date Between {01/01/2022} And {06/30/2022}
and FDID = "00610"

Pot of Total Pot of
Incident Type Count Incidents Est Loss Losses
306 14.10% $0 0.00%
306 14,10% 50 0.00%
1 Fire
111 Building fire 9 0.41% $217,000 97.30%
113 Cooking fire, confined to container 9 0.41% $3,000 1.34%
114 Chimney or flue fire, confined to chimney 5 0.23% 50 0.00%
116 Fuel burner/boiler malfunction, fire 4 0.18% $0 0.00%
120 Fire in mobile prop used as a fixed struc, X 0.04% $2,000 0.89%
130 Mobile property (vehicle) fire, Other 1 0.04% $1,000 0.44%
131 Passenger vehicle fire 1 0.04% 50 0.00%
132 Road freight or transport vehicle fire 1 0.04% $0 0.00%
140 Natural vegetation fire, Other 1 0.04% $0 0.00%
142 Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 6 0.27% $0 0.00%
143 Grass fire 3 0.13% 50 0.00%
150 Outside rubbish fire, Other 1 0.04% 50 0.00%
151 Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire 1 0.04% 50 0.00%
160 Special outside fire, Other ! 0.04% $0 0.00%
161 Outside storage fire i 0.04% $o 0.00%
162 Outside equipment fire 1 0.04% $0 0.00%
46 2,11% §223,000 100.00%
2 Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat(no fire)
240 Explosion (no fire), Other 1 0.04% $0 0.00%
251 Excessive heat, scorch burns with no 1 0.04% S0 0.00%
2 0.09% 50 0.00%
3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
300 Rescue, EMS incident, other 2 0.09% $0 0.00%
311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 56 . 2.58% $0 0.00%
320 Emergency medical service, other 2 0.09% $0 0.00%
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 1,334 61.47% S0 0.00%
322 Motor vehicle accident with injuries 51 2,35% $0 0.00%
323 Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped) 1 0.04% S0 0.00%
324 Motor Vehicle Accident with no injuries 21 0.96% $0 0.00%
351 Extrication of victim(s) from 2 0.09% S0 0.00%
353 Removal of victim(s) from stalled elevator 2 0.09% 50 0.00%
372 Trapped by power lines 1 0.04% - §0 0.00%
07/18/2022 17:05 Page 1




CENTRALCOVENTRY
Incident Type Report (Summary)

Alarm Date Between (01/01/2022} And {06/30/2022}
and FDID = "00610"

Pot of Total Pet of
Incident Type Count Incidents Est Loss Losses
3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
381 Rescue or EMS standby 1 0.04% S0 0.00%
1,473 67.88% $0 0.00%
4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
400 Hazardous condition, Other 1 0.04% 30 0.00%
412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 18 0.82% S0 0.00%
413 0il or other combustible liquid spill 2 0.09% S0 0.00%
422 Chemical spill or leak 1 0.04% $0 0.00%
424 Carbon monoxide incident 11 0.50% $0 0.00%
440 Electrical wiring/equipment problem, Other 3 0.13% $0 0.00%
444 Power line down 3 0.13% S0 0.00%
445 Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 2 0.09% $0 0.00%
451 Biological hazard, confirmed or suspected 21 0.96% $0 0.00%
460 Accident, potential accident, Other 1 0.04% S0 0.00%
463 Vehicle accident, general cleanup 1 0.04% 50 0.00%
64 2.94% 80 0.00%
5 Service Call
500 Service Call, other 6 0.27% $0 0.00%
510 Person in distress, Other 1 0.04% 50 0.00%
511 Lock-out 5 0.23% S0 0.00%
520 Water problem, Other 4 0.18% 0] 0.00%
522 Water or steam leak 8 0.36% 50 0.00%
531 Smoke or odor removal 5 0.23% 50 0.00%
542 Animal rescue p 0.04% S0 0.00%
550 Public service assistance, Other 6 0.27% $0 0.00%
551 Assist police or other governmental agency 2 0.09% 50 0.00%
552 Police matter 4 0.18% S0 0.00%
553 Public service 7 0.32% $0 0.00%
554 Assist invalid 17 0.78% $0 0.00%
561 Unauthorized burning 6 0.27% $0 0.00%
571 Cover assignment, standby, moveup 4 0.18% $0 0.00%
76 3.50% 80 0.00%
6 Good Intent Call
600 Good intent call, Other 7 0.32% $0 0.00%
611 Dispatched & cancelled en route 62 2,85% $0 0.00%
622 No Incident found on arrival at dispatch 25 1.15% $0 0.00%

07/18/2022 17:05 Page 2




CENTRALCOVENTRY

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Alarm Date Between {01/01/2022)} And {06/30/2022)
and FDID = "00610"

Pat of Total Pat of

Incident Type Count Incidents Est Loss Losses
6 Good Intent Call '
632 Prescribed fire 1 0.04% $0 0.00%
641 Vicinity alarm (incident in other location) 2 0.09% 50 0.00%
651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 4 0.18% $0 0.00%
652 Steam, vapor, fog or dust thought to be 1 0.04% 50 0.00%

102 4.70% $0 0.00%
7 False Alarm & False Call
700 False alarm or false call, Other 6 0.27% $0 0.00%
730 System malfunction, Other 1 0.04% 50 0.00%
731 Sprinkler activation due to malfunction 2 0.09% S0 0.00%
733 Smoke detector activation due to 8 0.36% S0 0.00%
734 Heat detector activation due to malfunction 3 0.13% $0 0.00%
735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 13 0.59% $0 0.00%
736 CO detector activation due to malfunction 4 0.18% S0 0.00%
740 Unintentional transmission of alarm, Other 8 0.36% $0 0.00%
741 Sprinkler activation, no fire - 2 0.09% $0 0.00%
742 Extinguishing system activation 1 0.04% $0 0.00%
743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 12 0.55% $0 0.00%
744 Detector activation, no fire - 10 0.46% $0 0.00%
745 Alarm system activation, no fire - 26 1.19% 50 0.00%
746 Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO 5 0.23% 50 0.00%

101 4.65% 30 0.00%
Total Incident Count: 2170 Total Eat Loss: $223,000

07/18/2022 17:05 Page 5




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT FY 2022
FY22
(Approved)

Var vs Plan,

June 2022 TD

Remaining S

83%

39000 Tax Revenue
39100 Tax Levy - Current Year 4,183,638 3,630,511 553,127 87% $ 144,146
39201 Tax Levy - Prior Years 250,000 269,760 - 108% $ 61,427
Total 39000 Tax Revenue 4,433,638 3,900,271 553,127 88% § 205,573
39500 Department Revenue
39600 Rescue Run Recovery 545,000 528,601 16,400 97% $ 74,434
39700 Fire Marshal Services 18,000 33,291 - 185% § 18,291
39800 Detail Reimbursement 6,000 12,218 - 204% $ 7,218
Total 39500 Department Revenue 569,000 574,109 16,400 101% § 99,942
39900 Other Revenue
39930 Interest and Penalties on Taxes 150,000 90,817 59,183 61% $ (34,183)
39935 Bank Interest Income 1,500 2,750 - 183% $ 1,500
39940 Asset Sales/Misc Revenue 5,100 4,761 339 93% $ 511
Total 39900 Other Revenue 156,600 98,328 59,522 63% $ (32,172)
TOTAL DISTRICT REVENUE| § 5,159,238 § 4,572,708 § 629,049 89% $ 273,342
kY22 Var vs Plan.
(Approved) June 2022YTD Remaining
40000 Administrative
40100 Audit 15,000 15,000 - 100% $ (2,500)
40200 Board Meetings 3,250 11,185 (7,935) 344% § (8,476)
40210 Board Member Stipends 6,400 1,867 4,533 29% § 3,467
40220 Treasurer 54,500 49,615 4,885 91% $ (4,198)
40230 Administrative Insurance 400 253 147 63% $ 81
40300 Tax Collecting Expense 14,650 11,423 3,227 78% $ 785
40400 Legal - General 40,000 74,654 (34,654) 187% §  (41,321) Underbudgeted
40450 Legal - Labor and Interest Arbitration 5,000 56,443 (51,443) 1129% § (52,276)
40500 Office/Miscellaneous 1,300 959 341 74% $ 124
40510 Bank Fees 600 927 (327) 155% § (427)
40600 Dues and Subscriptions 2,000 2,370 (370) 119% § (703)
40700 Accounting and Payroll Costs 2,750 3,090 (340) 112% $ (798)
40800 Administrative Service Contracts 17,500 7,535 9,965 43% $ 7,048
40850 Software and Hardware 9,500 7,781 1,719 82% §$ 136
Total 40000 Administrative 172,850 243,101 (70,251) 141% §  (99,060)

Page1of 2



FYi2 Narvs Plan,
(Approved) June 2022YTD Remaining h Notes
50000 Operations
50200 Rescue Recovery Fees and Expenses 19,250 14,794 4,456 7% $ 1,248
50250 Fuel 45,000 59,113 (14,113) 131% § (21,613)
50300 Insurance - General Liability and Property 175,000 187,832 (12,832) 107% §  (41,999)
50720 Repairs and Maintenance - Station 15,000 18,000 (3,000) 120% § (5,500)
50730 Repairs and Maintenance - Equipment 90,000 69,454 20,546 7% $ 5,546
50810 Supplies - Fire and Gear 27,500 8,037 19,463 29% $ 14,880
50830 Supplies - Rescue 30,000 19,192 10,808 64% § 5,808
50840 Supplies - Station 8,500 5,221 3,279 61% $ 1,862
50845 Telecommunication System 2,500 - 2,500 0% § 2,083
50850 Telecommunications 14,250 12,140 2,110 85% $ (265)
50920 Electric - Stations 16,000 11,078 4,922 69% § 2,255
50930 Gas - Stations 7,250 7,380 (130) 102% $ (1,339)
50940 Oil - Stations 6,760 8,293 (1,533) 123% $ (2,660)
50960 Water - Stations 560 408 152 73% $ 59
Total 50000 Operations 457,570 420,943 36,627 92% $ (39,635)
60000 Personnel Costs-Union
60105 Wages 1,883,284 1,496,795 386,490 79% $ 72,609
60110 Collateral (Fire Marshal) 25,000 21,905 3,095 88% $ (1,072)
60120 Overtime 725,000 522,643 202,357 2% § 81,524
60130 Holiday 86,750 67,629 19,121 78% $ 4,663
60150 Detail 6,000 9,194 (3,194) 153% $ (4,194)
60170 Out of Rank 5,500 8,693 (3,193) 158% § (4,110)
60180 Clothing Allowance 21,700 14,760 6,940 68% § 3,323
60190 Health Opt-out 10,500 - 10,500 0% $ 8,750
60200 Payroll Tax 215,697 171,375 44,322 79% $ 8,373
60210 Municipal State Pension 651,031 530,093 120,938 81% $ 12,433
61000 Medical Insurance - Union 328,986 216,501 112,484 66% $ 57,653 Timing
61100 HRA Medical Costs 11,550 8,324 3,226 2% $ 1,301
61200 Dental Insurance - Union 28,309 21,036 7,274 4% $ 2,555
61300 HR/SA Account Fees 1,750 2,275 (525) 130% § (816)
61400 Life Insurance 8,000 8,000 - 100% $ (1,333)
61500 PEHP 35,252 - 35,252 0% $ 29,377
62000 Injured on Duty Insurance 123,000 86,428 36,572 70% $ 16,072
63000 Training/Academy 17,500 10,267 7,233 59% $ 4,316
63100 Promotional Exams 1,750 4,427 (2,677) 253% $ (2,969)
63200 Recruitment/Medical Exams 1,548 - 1,548 0% § 1,290
Total 60000 Personnel Costs-Union 4,188,108 3,200,346 987,761 76% $ 289,743

70000 Personnel Costs - Administrative

k22

(Approved)

June 2022Y7TD

Remaining

Y N T

‘ar vs Plan,

5

Notes

70100 Administrative Salaries/Compensation 119,040 102,209 16,831 86% $ (3,009)

70200 Administrative Payroll Taxes 6,047 5,918 128 98% $ (879)

70300 Medical Insurance - Administrative - - - NA $ -

70400 Dental Insurance - Administrative - - - NA $ -
Total 70000 Personnel Costs - Administrative 125,087 108,128 16,959 86% $ (3,889)
80000 Retirees/Separation Costs

80100 Medical Insurance - Retiree 76,544 53,326 23,218 70% § 10,461

80200 Dental Insurance - Retiree 6,174 4,163 2,011 67% $ 982

80700 Unemployment/Separation Payouts 55,836 53,694 2,142 96% § (7,164)
Total 80000 Retirees/Separation Costs 138,554 111,183 27,371 80% § 4,279
90000 Other Expenditures

90100 Hydrants 234,284 177,485 56,799 76% $ 17,752 Timing

90200 Street Lights 218,212 159,561 58,651 73% $ 22,282 Timing

91000 Capital Purchases - - - NA $ -

92000 Lease/Interest Payment - - - NA $ -

95000 Claim Payments/Other - - - NA $ -
Total 90000 Other Expenditures 452,496 337,046 115,450 4% § 40,034

Total Expenses| $§ 5,534,664 § 4,420,747 § 1,113,917 80% § 191,473
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT)| § (375,426) § 151,961
Adjustment Timing Tax Collection (144,146)
Adjusted SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) 7,815

Page 2 of 2



Tjotabey

SES'BE (885'98) (rerzzr) (st0'zs) lzze'vs) (eLe'sE) (7] TILLE
9EL'EET 085'80T SSK'EYT 06L'T6 ¥90'28 ETV'STT £20'791 Lstes
789'81 £86'6T T89'5T £86'6T
8991 - - - 8981 -
: €96'sT - - . £96'6T
VEE'D ¥EE'D
95675 056'9 SST'9T o5¥'s osK's 056'9 SST'9T 0s¥'s
08T 08T 008T 08T 008'% 008'T 0082 08T
0057 00S'T
00T 00LT 00L'T 00T 0oLt 0oL’ oLt 0oL’
055 056 056 056 056 056 056 0s6
905'Ly . - .
saz'ot s0L'0T
_uss 559'T sST'0T 559°1 5591 Ie's 559'7 ssT'on
5567 ST 9T 5T EZH 559t BIH 59T
» 005°T . . 005t
000'9 E - oo0's
oy - - - . Loty
6LL'T BLL'T BLLT BLL'T 6LL'T BLL'TT 969t 989'T
iz (214 iz Lit4 [at4 iz 144 144
995°1 9951 9951 9951 995 995'TT 0zs'T 05T
BLT'EL BLT'EL E£8E'00T 906'E8 BLUEL BLT'EL 0ST'ELL s10'0L
sivl SIFT Sivl SVl SV SLFT 00507 SLFT
- e - - . ure
2 TEL'YL - - - ZEL'VE -
LOB'PT LOB'YT £06'YT L60'BT LO6'YT LOB'YT L6O'ET s
980'9 280°9 980'9 980'0 980'9 980'9 606'S By
- . - LES'L . e LIE'e -
09E¥T 09E'¥FT O9EYT 09E'yT 03E'YT 09EYL Tre'El TYE'ET
1] z9 L] 9 w9 1] 59 i)
6L9'SE 649'SE BLY'SE BLY'SE 6L9'SE 6L9'SE orvE 0b'vE
(ogz'Lzz) |s6L'sst) {cog'seT) (aza'9s) 6EE'0T TIE's9 ¥89'10T £97'60T
7573 T65 52 75573 “SiLst DL o008 SKTasT A
819191 BEEOT iry'st st LES'IT SEV'YS ora'orr ¥IE'501
£59'01 £59'01 E59'01 £59°0L s09'sT S09'51 S09'ST S09'ST
l9eL'sen) (oss'sot) (ss¥'evi) lose'zs) (¥90'z8) [305041] (ezo'rst) lesz'es)
Is62'saz) {eos'aLt) (szg'ss) 6SE0T TIE'S9 ¥89'101 £9¥'801 0SLTL
(s6L"0vE} (208'€sT) lazg'ten) (14200 ] (689°6) ¥89's Y'vE losz’e) (eot'ee) S¥I'EL EZOTET  90L'T6T  LSS'LLZ §'(38euioys)/sniding
@3ugjeq ysed Buuado
000'sL 000°5L DO0'SL 000'st 000t 000°5L 000°Se [ 000'sL 000°SL 000'se 00054 000'sL £ "aouEreg yseD Buluado Wil




CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT

TAX COLLECTORS REPORT

TaxLewy cY2021: S 4,450,679.09

The following is the activity for the month of June 2022

Taxes Collected
2021
2020
2019
Prior Years

Interest/Penalty Collected

Total

Outstanding Taxes

2021
2020
2019
Prior Years
Total

June

S 94,674.38
S 8,719.25
S 106.31
S ”

S 12,321.86
S 115,821.80
S 807,334.23
S 22,451.27
S 7,305.75
S 32,504.64
S 869,595.89

Fiscal Year 2022 Year To Date Collection Activity
S 3,643,344.86

2021
2020
2019
Prior Years
Interest/Penalty Collected
Total

5

S
S
S
$

256,747.12
1,396.87
2,134.48

92,299.50

3,995,922.83

Jun. Collection Rate

2.13%



CENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
240 ARNOLD ROAD
COVENTRY RI, 02816

The Tax Office is seeking the following abatements:
June 2, 2022

Aeeou'l_l’f- Number Amount Reason

23-0402-27 Welis Fargo "4:.202;25_7' i Wroug mm«e 2

Total | $202.27

Total Abatements: $202.27

DATE:




BILLINGS, nrsm?m

Summary: 23-0402-27 Page1.0f2
GENTRAL COVENTRY FIRE DISTRICT
Detail Receivable Summary 240 ARNOLD ROAD
Receivable Group: ALL -Coventry, RI 02816
Printed on 06/02/2022 at 09:38:08 AM
401-825-7860
To: WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC Account ; 23-0402-27
P O BOX 36200 Penaity as of: 06/02/2022

Duerlptlon Detail
2021 Tax Roll
Qi 282.25 | Q2: 282.23 | ©3: 282.23 | Q4: 282.23
Ql1Bal: 282.25 | Q2Bal: 282,23 | Q3Bal: 282.23 | Q4Bal: 282.23
WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV'LLC 112804 1128.94 118,54 1247.48
Parcel ID; 10400-000.000
Location: VARIOUS
DBA: WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC _
Taxable Value: 591068 ‘DO\'\"?/
Tax: 1128.94 W\? 1) \f(/f}UUZJ a ! - |
| 2020 Tex Roll g 85, | {09 B Q0L
o1: 196.63 | Q2: 196.63 | Q3: 196.63 | 04: 196.63
Q1Bal: 0.00 | ©Q2Bal: 0.00 ( Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC 786.52 0.00 000 000
Location: VARIOUS
DBA: WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV LLC
Taxable Value: 407524
Tax: 786.52
2018 Tax Roll
Q1l: 197.68 | Q2: 197.67 | 03: 197.67 | Q4: 197.61
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | D3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIE 790.69 0.00 0.00 0,00
Location: VARIOUS
DBA: WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIE
Taxable Value: 364374
Tax: 790,69
1 2018 Tax Roll
01: 161.58 | Q2 161.57 | Q3: 161.57 | Q4: 161.57
QlBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal; 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIE 646.20 0.00 0.00 0.00
Location: VARIOUS LOCATIONS
DBA: WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIE
Taxable Value: 304855
Tax: 646,29
2017 Tax Roll .
101z 89,05 | Q2: 99,03 | ©Q3: © 99,03 | 04t 99,03
QiBal: 0.00 | Q2Bal: 0.00 | Q3Bal: 0.00 | Q4Bal: 0.00
WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIE 306.14 0.00 000 000

file:///O:/collect/SUMM_23040227_6CJOKNIOG.htm

AdJBIll_Prin Due Ponalty Due TotDue

6122022



Ann-Marie Jacolucci

From: Nur.McRae@wellsfargo.com

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 1:29 PM

¥z Ann-Marie Jacolucci

Subject: Central Coventry Fire District - Wells Fargo Vendor - Tax bill for 2021
Attachments: Central Coventry Fire District Assetsxlsx; Original Bill.pdf

Hello Ann Marie,

Vhave attached the list of 41 assets located in the Central Coventry Fire District. The tax bill shows the value of $591,070 and we show the value of $485,165.
There are 7 assets which belong to Hopkins Hill and Coventry Fire District.

Please let me know if you need additional information or have any questions.
You are welcome to call my direct phone#406-545-6473.
Thank you;

Nur McRae
Tax Associate

Wells Fargo | PO Box 36200 | Billings, MT 59107-6200
Tel 406-545-6473
nur.mcrae@wellsfargo.com

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy,
disclose, or take any action based on this message or any information herein. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mall
and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.



10 WOODLAND DRIVE OPERATIONS L
10 WOODLAND DRIVE OPERATIONS L
10 WOODLAND DRIVE OPERATIONS L
10 WOODLAND DRIVE OPERATIONS L
10 WOODLAND DRIVE OPERATIONS L
10 WOODLAND DRIVE maﬁozm :s
10 s.oouszo DRIVE maﬁszm £

10 WOODLAND DRIVE ( PERATIONS L

10 WOODLAND DRIVE o.,m_g._ozm L

10 WOODLAND umzm ovmzﬁ_ozm L
ARNOLD LUMBERCO.

BOSTON SCIENTIFIC CORPORATION

BOSTON SCIENTIFIC noa,og,_oz
CHILD.INC =~

CENTREVILLE BANK

ERIC M GEORGE cz_c LTD
_nqa_bu»_.mo_.c._._ozm CORP

IGT GLOBAL SOLUTIONS CORP

IGT GLOBAL SOLUTIONS CORP'

IGT GLOBAL SOLUTIONS CORP

IGT GLOBAL SOLUTIONS CORP

IGT GLOBAL SOLUTIONS CORP

IGT GLOBAL SOLUTIONS CORP

_9. GLOBAL mO-.CdOZu nomv

IGT GLOBAL SOLUTIONS CORP

IGT GLOBAL SOLUTIONS CORP

IGT GLOBAL SOLUTIONS CORP

IGT GLOBAL SOLUTIONS CORP

IGT GLOBAL SOLUTIONS CORP

IGT GLOBAL SOLUTIONS CORP

IGT GLOBAL SOLUTIONS CORP

IGT GLOBAL SOLUTIONS CORP

INMAN & TOURGEE

.. Egbz m_ ._dcmmmm :

MILLENNIUM SWIM m._ﬁ.mzm. INC.
§<v_.>zﬂmuozm INC, .

THE POOL DOCTOR OF RHODE mE,a INC.
VITIBROS. MOVERS, INC.

WALTER E. REYNOLDS GENERAL CONTRACTOR, 1
WARWICK TREE SERVICE INC.

WARWICK TREE mmzsnm INC

10 WOODLAND DR
110 WOODLAND DR

10 WOODLAND DR

10 WOODLAND DR
10 WOODLANDDR

10 SoouSzu DR
10 iooorrza DR
10 Swocgzu DR
10 WOODLAND DR

10 5000520 DR

1 Encﬂxs_. DR
8 _zccq_.__s.. DR
8 INDUSTRIAL DR
23 92 ST

77 dom:w)ﬁ

121 SANDY BOTTOM RD

1372 25_2 ST
1372 MAIN ST
1372 MAIN ST
1372 -s>_z ST
1372 zS_z ST
1372 MAIN ST
1372 MAIN'ST
1372 MAIN ST
1372 MAIN ST
.u.qu MAIN ST
uwun Z__p_z ST
1372 MAIN ST
1372 zs_z ST
uuqn _s>_z ST
»wqu _S_Bz ST
uwun MAIN ST

1500 NOOSENECK HILL RD
1500 NOOSENECK HILL RD
510 WHALEY HOLLOW RD.

1 ABBOTTS CROSSING ROAD
2200 NOOSENECKHILLRD.
87 center of anign_na_ bivd -
2 REYNOLDS COURT -
405 .&EOE:O

405 ARNOLD RD
Totals:

10,893.54
10,865.47
3,024.90
2,756.78
2,756.78
2,756.78
2,756.78
2,756.74
3,824.20
4,182.08
10,201.63
9,513.09
13,092.59
3,179.43
11,571.35
2,439.58

2,439.58

1,675.69
1,675.69
1,675.69
1,675.69
1,675.69
11,900.72
1,675.69
1,675.69
6,498.07
11,900.72
6,498.07
6,498.07
6,498.07
6,498.07
6,999.88

6,230.96
67,355.00
135,000.00

48,685.00
87,074.00
85,853.00

1,970.01

5,180.57

618,253.11

10,893.54
10,865.47
3,024.90
2,756.78

2,756.78

2,756.78

2,756.78

2,756.74

3,824.20.
4,182.08

10,201.63

9,513.09

13,092.59

317943

11,571.35

2,439.58
1,675.69
1,675.69
1,675.69
1,675.69
1,675.69
11,900.72
1,675.69
1,675.69
6,498.07
11,900.72
6,498.07
6,498.07
6,498.07
6,498.07
6,999.88
6,230.96
67,359.00
135,000.00
48,685.00
87,074.00

85,853.00
1,970.01

5,180.57

618,253.11 g%

: 4,807.00
4~mnm.-8 -

7,606.00
2,117.00

1,930.00

1,930.00
1,930.00
1,930.00
1,930.00
3,442.00
3,973.00
5,101.00
e
12,438,00
2,544.00
5,786.00

ACqUIStion Yy — w.umcuw_

2017 000039780541
2017 000039780551
2017 00003978056l
2017 000039780571
2017 000039780581
2017 000039780591
2017 00003978060/
2017 000039780611
2019 000052076941
2020 000052769311
2015 000038078211
2018 000051354751
2020 00005293904!
2018 000051302801
2015 00003792508!
2014 000037093461
2014 000037093471
2014 000037093521
2014 000037093531
2014 000037093541
2014 000037093551
2014 000037093561
2014 00003709748!
2014 00003709799|
2014 000037098001
2014 00003709305]
2014 000037098051
2014 000037098271
2014 000037098281
2014 000037098291
2014 000037098491
2016 000038555281
2016 00003855529]
2018 3618224
2019 2908938
2017 3389666
2020 4963633
2020 5025780
2015 000038231631
2015 00003823164



Good afternoon. | have recently received a fire tax bill that has a 54.45 dollar penalty added to it. We
bought our house on 125 reservoir Rd in November. The previous home owners name is also on the bill
and | believe it has been going to them since this is the first notice i have received. | am happy to pay the
balance of 345.70 dollars but am requesting the penalty be removed since we were never notified. |
spoke with the lady in the office and she notified me to send an email to this address discussing the
situation and then let her know the outcome so | can pay the bill.

Thank you. Greg



2202 ‘12 110l

SNOILdO 139d0d €20¢ Ad




O 2202 ‘12 Am[

996°G1Z$ St (S29Yyd paysedun pue 1noxAed sepniour)
asuereq bununosoe ay} LOd 0I1°62¥$ SI 22/02/L 30 se aduefeq yjueyqg ©

(7202 WIA0L90 — 1SNONY) WYL JHOHS a
STONITITHD THISHI JOTYISIA LNTHAN) &




yaseas ol May addl o ﬂ

S e sk rag i ot SR TR gty HIURD el 9 st
¢ wiboT, Ul Liyis
PIOMSSEL PUB JUBUIDST Juaung
O 1ol MP3. M0 - 08088 BqetERy
sBues AW, WD « i
AADD o Uy BNosa
;siefuspeia Inof aepdn ol (434> Y o
soquids GOOZZLELS weLng
sipuE Siquny SN iy =

G922 LELE ajgelesy

[0 ¥ € i nad o anbun pue

KHOUIGD SANEDID 50 DINCLS waad yung

61pc. lEIBUa
epavasted pUB GRRHEN s1sanbal [eacsdde ou aney NoA BLve. | 2

‘ssampe - ST EOL 168 HICT
jewa mok Jo 'siEji 'auweu G/'GSZ'18ES a|qejeny
snch Bujsn Mone 'ploMssEy

pue FWLLIPSH B Buneas usim §29d ¥IN0 givg. Buieisdo
TRaday
S5 e sisanbal iy oreILEzYs SINNOOOY 1ISU430 A

Bayueg #liUD o4 BuimIas

-aBessay yueuoduw|

SJUNaVY

_.h:_._u R

yroe.

wdpo:g - WeQO:§ 114-UOIN S[0B[IBAR 1BYD OSPIA
P CHSOLST BUIsung 9a1300423UT JNO PIALIY noA eABH

|

G g AT, m.q»u wiEy 0 amusuoieuny @ oBoerondl 9 e LN . o Q OB

-

Sunaug gE  eauodw

TP S - iy H Ao W sooud Wl d- ANARNY T R W S Iy
:@PuoEs3 93 »A suripade magpwapbiogyonebue 0 O D 5

+ X audog) | vowpy sen uEfiey 0 H spgl €

X 0 - =~



~ suoaesuenfy  $4F o~ oseepay -

snsih xuPq ¢ 05 Ry £ 398y papnipx3 paznoBaeny

o G0'9ZZ'LELS 98°08L$ ° 6E66S°LLS
B . s, 3 I TS YR T 2, x Sk A

SO'QZTLELS 980843

L_..,unu‘ﬂuw dﬂ\oﬁ\&. u$.t e )

R ~ dive NoN Buneisdo 00201

IS R 1120 ] 201

o
#

v e auie oy ey Bupjueg

Bunjueg BRI

e nm.u Q /O diay _.HJ\. spadxy Ay m ${00] JUTIUNCIY m ~ PUISIQ 8414 Anusaoy pued) —

u 38 pestu iy Z raoues @ sulond AR vz [l o0 @ v e

Ivauoopnjurogbidde w QoD >

r @

BT NE WY anjly p ) NN FETE A R &

AU AN
@ ux3 9o a » A0

o - ~ + = SRR




fny

ay3wrun 409 407
MM*UWNJ:W»M& qxd._r ﬂw\i o 0 ) ,.: m.:?vk du\...od\h. wﬁﬂuu_usm

SAQOBRIINT M

\ L b LR || Ll SNOICEADINC
15 sl %\ = o A SO9ZT'LELS ® Y. 98'08L% 6€°65S'LLS
DA RSN pISA ONVIVE ANV e 3UNYTYE ANYVE
 SO9TTLELS ) 9870843
g NN sbumes esuse gL2o | A RS T EURCER AN i G Lve NON Buneado 0uz0l
~ A~ SLPE NDON Buneiado 00Z0L 0

sichivaay sSw sang; suwoesURI deiy Supjueg

Bupjueg

5|00 WeLNoINy mw ~ Piysiq au4 Anueao)) [eyuer =

/O dieH @ suadxg L @



O 2202 ‘12 Am|

19q0}00 AjAea Ul }TR)S SUONIOD[[0D X} PUE JUIS dIe S[[I( Xe) MIU
[pun zoquiajdag Jnoybnory; JOLes- 1940 0} Mob [[IM JIDYSP SIIINSIA ©

SUOI}I3[0D XE}
1snbny uo spuadap Huruar) — UIxd) JI0YS UT YSED JO JNO UNI [[IM IDIHSIA ©

1snbny ut Ajqissod syusuried [joxded axeuw o} a[qe 34 JoU [[IM IIIHSIA °©

(7202 ¥I90190 — ISNANY) WYIL JUOHS EHERES
STONITTYH) TSI LOTALSIA INTHMN) S




Tiotaleg

wopsl vEY
Nﬁ %xw -s3422™ 12430 ()

SESRE (e8s's5] frerzzy  tstaesl  fzzetes) tosovl  dsedth e5u'EE letetioty  fvoria) _.S.i.
Jderse BsHOL ssvavt O5LTE $50°28 LT £70'591 28028 {5480 7319051 LROEyL 2L3'90T LIRS juasuadid 9104
BYsT EBE'ST > : zBIRl E86'6T ~ . z89'8L £EE'ET £89'91 . Hpuadi] S0 000G 18101
TRIFL TRl EEE 8981 . Sy 19341 00206
HEBT £85'51 EH6E1 : s SHRIPAH 00106
BEFY pEYY PEET - . RTINS/ AR COG0R 191
_9s625 036'9 S51'9T oSS osv's 056'9 ssia o5r's osr's I50'vS 55191 o5¥'s S69'TT_ [SUonesdio oo00s (Mo
SONT (773 7 CIE WET =53 T o0 L T (5 oAt oowE e WG
nos1 Dos'L 905°1 6L Bnasay - sapAdns 0E90S
oot [T o't CiTe B oo ' T a'y 004" 2041 T et 516 Wwswdint3
- aDUrUSUIEY PUE Saeday CELOS
S5E (5173 s NER Ly [+ 3 (R~3 o NSk [ 55 L w UoEls - PIUTUSILTY PUE Savdag 0705
GRELE L) Apadoig
PUr ALIRE] ERUID - IDURINY| ONE0S
soi'ol S0 "5 soc'er - 1#d DSTRS
£28's 5591 §51°0L §68'T S59'7 we's 559°'T 551°0T 559°1 LXe's 5591 559'c 60 [Beassisieuipy 00008 0L
=D T T w1 S EZE] e T EC S T ot 2L B0
Gose 0057 00E'E DG
16230 PUE JOqEY - (3] g5oy
an's aoa'y Lann - rsauany - o8y 0ovoy
29ty gy LSy - JAUNSEIS] OFZ0P
BLLT BLL'L GEL'L LT BLLT BLELTT 9E9°1 AT BEST 69T 9697 SE9°T 959°T anrs sy
- 51507 [BUVDT R DOGGL [T301
. )
(324 ¥iE wiz E7 viE G 411 13- 9t 154 133 L Eiad saxe ARG AMREISIUIDY 00Z0Z
951 $95°T 595'¢ 557 55" Ll Besy BES oR5'L 5T "5 22571 025 35..1&8__«... sepes,
ELU'EL BLT'EL E8ED0T 30568 BLUEL BLT'EL o3z'ETL 9ta'oL 9T0'aL ILGL Eiz'iE SS'EL 355'08 * u u Q
St TR 'l el syl Wyl nos o1 Uy vy SErE Sir'T il S0YE
- ey 23 we paunily GOoZY
LIy Tev'? 72 1 : OV - AIUEINSYY EIURG 0OTTY
[ TACT ZEL'RE FELFL RO - SURINSU; (2P 000TY
LO5'eT L0t Fis '3 (ETHI LI'BL L' d60RT wREFL HEE'yl 5801 AuE rT LGSR BSEV1 uSMELRY #1215 (EEPYEW 0TZ09
L] WG T oEn'G 4RO WG {2 o £br'E 402 ey GEKy Lk 9EEY *e| oy oOzo9
EES £LE" S00°L Aepiod geT09
GEHL e L 4 . el O%EFL NIEVE o b1 IvBFl IeEElL Zpb'FL ZEREl re'el Epe'El SRL9T FUALSAO BZTTD
2d8 15 788 i 245 I g T ] (1] 59 4 * {peysiegy 34 raonee 0TL0S
neE'se RETSE BLFLE RETSE RLUSE [T [ s'et e'pE Gty v e DyrFE 698°EE sallepn SOT09
YIUPp  |eunong W04
a6t S0UEATE SN0
wEL'LD SnSATY KoL DOOGE (2104
(9ev'67Z) Iﬁwma-a.mu [(3:9441] (Z5E'8 £9T'81 SBO'EL Z6S'TLT OLE'RTY #5916 SO8'LS vSS'RTT 1E6'S22 S ‘ysed pul
“Ver el Tos it 75T St it Fryn : L Tie it SeaEE | #ESsC 34 PUiosu {101 Lq ] w.fﬁ
qT9TeT BLET za'st [£4 873! PESTTE OETS oraTut raEED] SULR i ) ano'er o966 Mliandy x| PEFEIAD
FS9°01 £ et £S9°01 S09°G A soatst 5O58'5T SA9°5T Sua'sL S09°8C 0951 anasay By ppv Fsa
{agL'sET) {ows #01) [ ] (osL'z6) (voo'ze} ferp'arti (eza'vot) lese'eal lese'se) {erwost)  (zes'ter)  [wes'sot) !a.ﬂ-tu
ltzo'as2) {eg0'TeT) fzsa'erl £91'81 S80'EL Ze5'121 DLE'STT 85916 So8'Ls PSS'EIT  TEE'SZZ  SEO'ZDE
PR N T N T N — — L da_ Y5
{fzosEE) (EE'ape) (zswazn {egnas) 5181 z85'9y DLE'YS 855'91 |gaT'ci} ¥55'EY TEE'0ST SEO'ZER
i%
LALT 5L noT'SL 00042 00t'SE 0'SE bl ] 000°5 000'52 Wi i [ § FTEE 4D BURRED wiiieny @
@ woz/els  zeyizle wworiovs @ zzoz/aje  weorfoele  TROLIEZ/: (LZOXBUIL |Mupeie naamm
5 15 == 6 ar ty (T3 ey
M EZ ] 1] % b2 M B | |enent 15EIAI0S MOJ4 ysE)



O 220%Z '12 Am[

surxa) jusurded-a1d souernsur Ajnp-uo-paznfuy ©
22X ut sjusunsaaul fejided oN  ©

62 & Burgye)s Juaiiny "ZZXJ Ul S2ITY MU ON ©

2202 WYIA THOSH — STINITTHHD TEDSIA LOTYLSIC INIHHN) (S

'y LA
4 3



O 2202 ‘12 Amf

ETA4 ZIM 1A 0TAd BTAd BLAd LIA STAd

Ad STAd
srs o tessy €D 08'vE — 00005
000°001
GER'66
zeg'Let

LTSN 000051
000002

PS0'VET 000052

Avisdoud pue Alljiger [eiauan - adUBINsu|

asuadxs pajediorjueun ¥00zZ$ [euonIppe
ue 9,2pS Aq £2X.3 01 1ZXJ WOIJ 9SLIIDUT SDUBINSUL Ayradoxg pue Ajpiqery ©

7207 WVIA THOSH — STONITIVHD THOSI LOTMISIC INTHHN) (Ui



‘12 Aln
s ZETAd oTMd 6TAd 8Tad LTA 9TM STAd

EZAd T2h .
000001
000002
B6L°vEC 00000¢

T00'E2€ )
‘ Z6TvSE 000’00t

204198 e

cLz'6Ly £av'5Ty -

000009
000002
, pS5ERY
000004 -

BWILIBAD

1ZAJ wroxg %09 10 yHGz$ pue aberase [ZXI-STAJ WioL}
0406 10 MEZe$ SOSuadxad SUIT)IDA0 ISLIIIUT MEB] SUILISA0 PIjepUBU pepunjup ©




O 2202 ‘12 Ammf

TZAd 0ZAd 6TA4 81Ad LTAd 9TAd STAd

£ZAd TTAd
— — 000'02
L6L'ST :
96T on
5 SI9'LE
190°cy  LVBTE

BEZEY  cegp

00009
z18'sL 00008
£00'00T

000'p1LT 000’021

[on4

12X UIoxy 2,G9Y 10 ¢ oseazdursjsod [ong ©

2202 Y¥IR THDSII — STINITTH




O 2202 ‘12 &

000°Z91$ = ASYIUONI XAATT XYL %¥ ©

snbny ui Ajjeurbreur
jsnfpe [[im AA3] xe) — [[0I XB]} S}I I9A0 [[0X O} jo4 sey A1jusaa0)) JO Uumog,

O

10}09[[02 X®e} pue 10Ssasse xe} Aq burpuejsjno
[enjoe uo paseq saxe) uo sonj[euad pue }ssIsjul pue saxe) xealh 1012g ©

asuadxa 10 aNUSIAII [RYSIRUI ATJON °©
M0S9$ 03 %6T 10 MGOT$ - PNUSASL AI9A0091 UNT SNDISIT UL ISBIIIU]  ©

o6 — 9) X UOIIIB[[0D XBY, ©

SNOLLAWASSY INNTATY — €202 WYIA THOSLE LIDANT EEHEs



O 2202 12 Amnf

syybpjeans
Jjo uIng, JU_LIND SY JIS1IND SY syybipieans
JjusuraInal
uodn
saIty 2IMIMOU T  SOI MIU g
mouougy Juenmosegy ‘ygo 1ed 1€ buigels

|
¢ ﬁoﬁmnmsﬁ 7 UOTSIIA | uonpduInssy

SNOISHIA € — €207 UYIX THISIA — SNOILO II)ANY Ees=uE



O 2202 ‘12 A

%EE'E %G9°6 %0% 11 Aaory xe],

yoyaa
602°ZI1- 86F‘F0P- ¥$80°LLPS- yobpng
| |

€ UOISISA f C UOISI9A 7 .__ﬁO.mmH_Q.D. J

.........

SNOISYHIA € — €202 YHIX TUDSIA — SNOILAO 13DANY el



O 2202 ‘12 &mn[

000°Z91¢$ = ASYIUONI AATT XVL %P

sniding sage[nuIny asrex 0} Aa9] Xe} [EUOHIPPE ISPISUOD P[NOYS

preog

reak yjnoybnoxy) syusuried zayjo
pue [fozhied axyeur o} a[qe a3 jou [[iM snjding sane[RWN) [BUOHIPPE JNOWMIM

MOLS = 2202/1£/8 sniding aane[nuny pajewnsy

NQIES = 1202/1£/8 sniding aapenun) pajIpny

SUOTIDS[[0D [[Iq X©) usamjaq 1ealh
inoybBnoxy} syusuzied ayeur o} papasu 2oueieq pung,, 10 snjding aapenuIny

SATANNS JALTHTAWAD — €202 ¥YIR THOSII 1IDANE

O



. 2202 ‘18 Am[

%ES 01T %G8°91 %0981 000°00€$

%€1'8 %SP V1 %02 91 000°002$

%EL'S %SG0°Z1 %08°€1 000°001$

|

€ UOISIDA ¢ UOISISA [ UOISISA sniding junowry

SNOLLA0 SATQMNS TALLWTAMAD — £202 ¥WIK THISLI 13900 (GG

4 e 3



2Z0Z '1Z sequaldas

000°001 000001 000001 085'L6 smuimddy puv Sa|IAA - SOURUIUIBIA PUE siteday 0EL0S
000°02 000°0C 000'0T 000°0T uonelg - 2ouBUSIUIRIN PUE sieday 0ZL0$
[amaudl §oIy 9Tea10n00 pautlodp SIIA  PSO'VET PS0'PET PSO'PET 7E8'L81 Kuadoag pue Ajiqer] [BI3USD) - 3ouRMSH] OOE0S
£TA 4 Sae Ajuuow %5 6§ ounf-Aejy SABR'6S  000°F11 000'pI1 000'pLL ZLYOL P4 05208
0SL'TT 0SLTT 0SL'TT 0SL°TT 559, £154039Y aN0SY 00L0S
suoneLad( (0005
%€ %€ %€ %9
007681 00T '631 002681 £08'90€ SANBNSIIWDY G000V [BI0L,
gS opelsdn SINY sepipY; | 00STLI 005'L1 008°L1 001°81 2IBMPIZH PUE 2UEMIOS NS8OV
000'8 000'8 000'8 SES'L SIPRIU0Y) 301AI0G SANRNSIUINDPY 00801
008'€ 00S°E 00S°E 005°¢ s1507) [104AR 4 pue SUNUNO20Y NDLOY
00S'T 005'T 00$°C 00S'Z suondunsqng pue sang 0090%
st 0s1°l 0s1l 05171 $934 yueq 0[S0y
00’1 00€'l 00E"1 00E"1 SNOJUB|IRISTAYRIIHO 00S0Y
- - - 000'59 suonenodaN 1oge - (8337 OSH0Y
000°09 000'09 000'09 0007011 frIsuop) - B33 (00
00021 000°C1 000°C1 05971 asuadxy Funoafjo) Xe] 00E0Y
oSt 082 05T €5z 20URINSU] IANPASWNUPY OEZOY
000°0§ 000°0S 00008 8P6'LS 1mseal], 0ZZ0v
: 5 : L98°1 spuadiig 2aquiniy] preog 01Z0%
000'S 000°s 000's 000°01 s3unadN PIROH 070V
%¢z1s dord upny NS'S LS SIONPNY  000'ST 000'82 000'8T 000°S1 $20IAI9G VOMPTY 0010
IANBNOSIIWPY HO00F
§80°L17'S S | 889°LIT'S § | 880°LIT'S § | 069'6LTS § FAANTATH LOTYLSIA TY.LOL
086101 05s' 1ol 0S5°101 194711 anuaAdy IO 0066€ 18101
0¢ 0¢ 08 9Ly INUIAY OSIAYSI[ES 1955 OPE6E
0051 0081 0081 000°€ aWooU 1S213U] HURY CEGHE
000'001 000001 000°001 pO0'SO! S9N U0 SOT{BUSJ % I1SUNU] 0E66E
u-_.._n?wﬂm Lun—c Q.K&-m
005799 005°799 005799 16L°S69 SMuAATY MWALRANT QOSHE [BIOL
005°Z1 00S'Z1 00S'Z1 00S°TI TUAWISINGUIIY {1BI(] DO86E
. - - 16T€C S30IAIDS [BYSIBIN 24 0OLGE
000'059 000'059 000059 000°059 K13n0233 UMY AN0SIY DOIEE
anuoAay Jusunredad 00S6E
RE0'ESH'y | 8E9esk | 8E9'esky | BEUILFY INUIADY XB] 0DO6E TRIOL
000°0LT 000°0LT 000°0LC 005°L82 BIE9 A, 10LL] - AAD] XB], [0Z6€
2181 LOUTA[IO %P6  REG'ESIF | BE9'E8IY | BEYERIY | BEYERI'V 1ea ) waun) - KA XeL 0D 16£
uﬂﬂ_o:uﬁ Ka..r Ogmﬂ

(parewinsy)
T Ad

suondQ 198png pasodoid £707 1824 (83514



7Z0Z '12 Jaquaidas

%L %T %T %L
6€9°LT1 6E9°LEL 6E9°LTI g5l SANENSIIPY - 5150 [QRUOSIA GO00L [BIOL
- . - - JANBNSIUIWPY - 3ouems] B3] 00H0L
. . = — SATENSIUTUPY - IOUBIMSU] [BAIPSIN Q0E0L
879 8220 82T9 1LT'L saxe |, [[01ABd SANENSIUIUDY 00Z0L
#7121 1r'iel 11zl ove61 L uonesuddun))/SAUE[RS SANRASIEIIDY 0010L
AANELSTUNLPY - §]50) [JUUOSLd ] (O00L
%L %L Y%EL %l
pS1'6Z0'r | IRLS60'r | LTR091'Y | BSIEI0R UOTU()-$1S07) [PUUOSIA (0009 [EI0L
Supgels 87 = A TumS 67 = ZA SUPTS €= [A| - 00s'] 000t 3 SWEXT [EOIPINAUIUNINIIY QOZEG
000°S 000'S 000°s 008"t surexs [BUCIOWOld 00 €9
Fuiygers §7 = EA SULEIS 67 = TA BULIES [€ = LA| 0STO! 000°s! 000°0T L9701 Awspeoy/Auurel ] 600€g
SL4A | 000°S01 000°501 000°501 ZhiLB1 soueansu] Angg uQ pamiuy 000z
Fuyyeis §7 = A Jues 67 = TA Jums (€= 1A| £6T°0F 167°0¢ 809°0¢ 1%0°0€ dHAd 00519
000'8 000°% 0008 000°8 asuemsu] 317 0OrL9
0ov'T 00S'T 0897 089°C $334 WUN02OY VS UH 00EL9
Buyyeis 87 = €A JUIRIS 67 = TA JuLyms 1€ = |A| €6£°9T 758°9¢C TIELL 087'ST uOIL[} - SDUBINSU [BIUDC] GOTTY
000°6 000°6 000'6 0006 (1500 saImRYy) S1800) [UIAPIA VEH 00119
Suipms §7 = €A Tuyyels 67 = TA Suygms 1€= |A| $89°LOE LELVIE 68L'17% 38682 uolu[] - 20UBISU] [BIPIW 00019
Suygeis §7 = €A JuuyEis 67 = TA Bules (€= [Af 381°LY9 £07°859 817699 159°€29 uoisua ] 2y [RdOIUnA 01209
Fuiyyes §7 = €A SULIEIS 67 = TA SULLEIS [£= [A] 9T¥'80T 06£112 102 %1T 769'+0T xe [1o:4ed 00709
00S°01 005°01 00501 00501 mo-1dQO YEvH 06109
009'61 009°61 00961 000'81 anuemolly SUIIOID 08109
005°01 005701 005’01 05701 Auey JO MO 0L109
00571 00S'Ti 0021 z1g°01 1810 05 109
Fuiyels §7 = A SULJEIS 67 = ZA BULeIs [€= [A| 968°18 £L6'SE 150°L8 000°$8 AepIOH 0€109
Butpyers §7 = SA BuuIRIS 67 = ZA SULEIS (€= 1A| 9L0°069 9£0°969 000°00L #6< €89 AUWIU3AQ 0T109
“ i v S06°1T (Rusrey 2114) (BR[0T 01109
Furgyeis 87 = €A TuLEIs 67 = TA Sums 1€ = [A| 6PP'1PS'1 | BSI'ELE'L | L98PO6'L | DOOTRLI SaLR{ES 0109
EO_EDrm”ch jpuuas: vn_ Qosw
%401 %11 %i 1 %6
POV 565 P06 209 yOp'019 8TY' L6V suonesadO §O00S [BI0L
009 009 009 095 suoneIg - PIEM 09605
000°S1 000'st 000°S1 €678 suohielS - [10 0v60S
000°01 000°01 00001 052’6 suonels - Sen) JE60S
000°L1 000°L1 000°L1 ZE9t suon|g - 21399[3 0260
000°S1 00061 000°¢1 0sLFpl SUONBIIUNUILOIID ] SEOE
00S°T 005°C 005'Z 008'Z wIsA§ UONEIMUNUWILOdA|Z], SHROS
000°L 000°L 000'L 0sT9 uorElg - saiddng yR0S
000'ST 000°STZ 000°ST 000°CT anosay - sanddng pggos
Suyjes §7 = £A Juyers 67 = ZA JUEIS €= LA 00S°TI 00002 005'LT 00€'T1 sear) pue 211 - senddng 0[80¢

NON (€ uo (] wotsaa ) :.ﬁﬁu—ﬂ_-wﬂmu
g\ £T A wWAd

snonydQ 198png pasodorg £707 EIA 18381



2207 "1Z saquiaidag

unowy

4 pun g sof snpdang Euopippy

000°L91S = %F STLOL  § ZZ07/1 /8 Jo se sniding saneunun’ pajasforg
asea1ou] AT XU 9CCE %596 %0p 11 CORERIT S (noyaqy/snidmg sanemuwwny pausisseun fRog,
(60ZT'ZI) 5 (86+'p0P) S (pPBO'LLY) § (ILV'LPD) S (LIDIAFASNTINNS
|
!
| B68'67E°S S | 981'TT9'S § | TLL'P6I'S S | I91°LIS'S § SASNAJIXA LOMLSIA TV.LOL
%S %6 %8 %8
¥61°L5T 96€'SLY 96£'SLp 850°€ESy sounyipuadxsy Y10 00006 TB10L
- - - - ISUACXT] 1SUNU|/SIUDWAR ] wiel) 00056
- - - - 25297 00026
191109 £ BONEIS  (00'S 000°S1 000°S1 ; saseiing [e3ideD) 00016
. TOZT'RIT Z0TBIT §Z9'sIT SIS 12208 00206
v61°THT b61'ZHeT 61 ThE CEPLET s1weIpAH 00106
saanyrpuadxy 19YIO (0006
% % %L %z
90€ €] 90€'IE1 90E'1€1 COP 0! s1507) wonesedag/sa0unsy 00008 [RI0L
000°¢S 000°¢S 000°SS v69'ES sinoAR ] uonesdds 60L08
809°S 809'S 809'S 809'S 22109 - duRINSL] [BIN] 00T08
B69°0L 869°0L 869°0L 101°1L samay - 20URIASU] [BIPAIN 00108

§180)) uonesedag/s22:09y 00008
(WRUCEAERNN (pajewnsy)
£ A4 LT A4

suondQ 128png pasodosid £707 1834 [BISY



